

ASHLEY NACOLE LAWYER

274 Glenn Village Circle Blythewood, SC 29016 | 803-409-9429 | nursesince09@gmail.com

Summary

Experienced nursing professional bringing demonstrated clinical expertise, leadership skills, and technical knowledge. Over 13 years in the nursing field providing detailed oriented, compassionate, and proficient patient care. Experienced in Epic, Cerner, PointClickCare, and Matrix electronic charting systems. Bringing my expertise working in high-stress emergent situations and in rehabilitation centers.

Education

Bachelor of Science in Nursing – Currently enrolled Fayetteville State University

Associate Degree in Applied Science Nursing - 5/2022 Central Carolina Technical College

Diploma in Nursing – 9/2009 Denmark Technical College

Experience

Student Nurse – Medical Intensive Care Unit

McLeod Regional Medical Center 2/2022 – 5/2022 555 E Cheeves St Florence, South Carolina 29506

Deliver quality patient-centered care under the supervision of a preceptor

- Provide patient care, perform assessments, and interventions in a 22 bed ICU unit.
- Administered medications as ordered by the provider.
- Monitored vital signs, adequacy of ventilation, and levels of consciousness.
- Assisted with patient elimination as well as nutrition needs.

Licensed Practical Nurse – Staff Nurse

Integral Medical Staffing 7/2020-current Columbia, South Carolina 1-855-647-4400

Deliver high quality patient-centered care at various facilities throughout South Carolina

- Provide culturally competent care to 20-37 patients on rehab and skilled nursing units.

- Assess patients' condition, notify providers of clinical changes as well as implement patients care plans.
- Communicate the patient's condition to family members in a compassionate manner without using medical jargon.

Licensed Practical Nurse - Unit Manager

Brian's Center of St. Andrews 1/2018 – 7/2020

3514 Sidney Rd Columbia, SC 29210

- Supervised Nurses and CNAs to ensure they were following policy and procedures.
- Collaborated with IDT team on evaluation of care plan outcomes, implementing or adjusting interventions accordingly.
- Scheduled staff and delegated work assignments.
- Helped to develop, improve, and implement nursing polices and procedures.
- Completed weekly wound rounds with the wound care doctor to ensure proper treatments were in place.

Licensed Practical Nurse – Emergency Department Nurse

Lexington Medical Center 7/2016 – 12/2017

2720 Sunset Blvd W. Columbia, SC 29169

- Maintained a safe medical environment
- Quickly assessed patients' needs
- Assisted with examinations
- Monitored, documented, and communicated patients' conditions using computerized documentation systems

Licensed Practical Nurse – Staff Nurse

Medustrial Staffing Agency 10/2009 - 7/2017

1907 Sunset Blvd W. Columbia, SC 29169

- Provided care and treatments to inmates with psychiatric and medical illnesses
- Assessed prisoners suffering injuries through stabbings, fights, or other means and stabilized each prior to transport to nearest medical facility
- Responded to emergency situations with speed, expertise, and levelheaded approaches to provide optimal care, support, and lifesaving interventions
- Observed strict safety measures, including checking medication dosages before administration to patients

Licenses and certifications

- Registered Nurse – License # 267750 multi compact state
- Licensed Practical Nurse – License # 23457 multi compact state
- Basic Life Support American Heart Association – 1/13/2021-1/2023
- Advanced Cardiac Life Support American Heart Association – 8/20/2022-8/2024

